
 
 
 
June 2, 2015 
 
 

RESS & COURIER 
Ms. Kristen Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street  
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
RE:  Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 
 EB-2014-0333 

Sarnia Expansion Project 
 
This letter is to update the Ontario Energy Board of two routing changes for the proposed Sarnia Expansion 
project. 
 
The first change is where the pipeline crosses Highway 40.  The Ministry of Transportation (“MTO”) 
requested Union move the pipeline approximately 77 meters north from the crossing location shown in the 
pre filed evidence.  MTO requested this change so that the pipeline will not impact future improvements 
that MTO has planned for the intersection of Rokeby Line and Highway 40.  Moving the pipeline north 
also impacted the adjacent properties on the east and west side of Highway 40.  Union has met with both 
parties and they have signed new permanent and temporary land rights agreements to facilitate the new 
running line of the pipeline. 
 
The second change is at the corner of Ladysmith Line and Rokeby Line.  Working with St. Clair Township 
it was determined that a diagonal directional drill crossing of the intersection was the preferred method for 
crossing the intersection.  In order to complete the directional drill and avoid conflicts with existing 
utilities, additional permanent and temporary lands rights are required at the entry and exit point of the 
drill.  Union has met with both parties and they have signed new permanent and temporary land rights 
agreements to facilitate the directional drill crossing. 
 
An aerial photo is attached that shows the original and revised location of the pipeline and the land rights 
required to complete the project.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Bill Wachsmuth at 519-436-
5457. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
[Original Signed By] 
 
W.T. (Bill) Wachsmuth, RPF 
Senior Administrator, Regulatory Projects 
:sb 

P.O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Drive North, Chatham, ON, Canada N7M 5M1 tel. 352 3100 

Union Gas Limited.  
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